
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Roberts, Blake
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: 278 Review
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:27:27 PM

Confirmed.  J
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:24 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: hajones@oge.gov
Subject: 278 Review
 
Jim – Following up on our conversation, can you confirm that you consent to OGE communicating
directly with us with respect to their review of Jared’s 278e?
 
Thanks,
Blake
 
Blake Roberts | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA
+1 202 663 6920 (t)
+1 202 663 6363 (f)
blake.roberts@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.

(b) (6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



From: Roberts, Blake
To: Heather A. Jones
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Monica M. G. Ashar; Yood, Jamie
Subject: RE: 278
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:26:30 AM

Heather – Thank you so much.  We can talk at noon, if that still works for you.  We can use my dial-
in: .
 

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: 278
 
Blake-
  We have some preliminary comments on the report.  We can have a call between 9:30
and 10, 12 and 2 or after 3:30.  Just let us know what works for you.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(6)



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Monica M. G. Ashar; Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: 278 Call
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 9:21:58 AM

Monica,
 
Could you coordinate with Blake?
 
Thanks,
Deb
 

From: Monica M. G. Ashar 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: 278 Call
 
Me, too.
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 8:50 AM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar; Heather A. Jones
Subject: FW: 278 Call
 
I can do 10:00 on
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar; Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Jennings, Molly
Subject: 278 Call
 
All,
 
Can we schedule a quick call for tomorrow regarding Jared’s 278e?  We are free in these windows:
9:00-10:30, 11:30-1:00, 2:00-3:00, and after 3:30.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 5:04:20 PM
Attachments: Proprietary and Confidential.FOIA Exempt(b)(4)and(b)(6).spreadsheet.xlsx

 - Org Chart (updated) (002) Redacted.pdf
- Org Chart - 278 Redacted.pdf

All,
 
Following up on our call this morning, I am attaching two charts and a spreadsheet.  The charts are
illustrative examples of how individual projects might be structured.  In these projects, 

. 
The spreadsheet lists the entities that fall underneath the assets that currently appear in Part 6 of
the 278e.  Can we schedule a call to discuss tomorrow after you have had an opportunity to discuss
and consult with others there?  We’re happy to address any follow-up questions you before
consulting with others, of course.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Roberts, Blake 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>; hajones@oge.gov; djbortot@oge.gov
Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: 278 Call
 
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

Attachments withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), 
(6)

(b)(3), (4), (6)
(b)(3), (4), (6)

(b)(4), (6)



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
To: Stefan C. Passantino ( ); David J. Apol
Subject: Book
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 10:59:30 AM

(b) (6)



From: Seth Jaffe
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Matthew A. Marinec
Subject: RE: call?
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:37:00 PM

Dave,
 
FYI: Per instructions, I called and left a message for her to call me or you back.
 
Seth
 

From: Walter M. Shaub 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:14 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Seth Jaffe
Subject: Fw: call?
 
 
Can you call her?
 
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Gorelick, Jamie <Jamie.Gorelick@wilmerhale.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: call?
 
Walt –
 
I know that we are scheduled to have a call, but I need a very quick conversation regarding the
certificate of divestiture process, if you have one minute.
 
Many thanks.
 
Jamie
 
 
Jamie S. Gorelick | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA
+1 202 663 6500 (t)
+1 202 663 6363 (f)
jamie.gorelick@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

 



For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.



From: Gorelick, Jamie
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Seth Jaffe
Subject: Re: CD question
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:38:47 PM

Thanks, David. I will call you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
From: David J. Apol
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie
Cc: Seth Jaffe
Subject: CD question

Jamie,
 
Walt indicated that you had a question about the CD process.  Either Seth Jaffe or I would be happy
to go over that with you.  You call me at  or Seth at 202 482 9303 if you want to discuss
it.
 
Thanks. 
 
DavId Apol
General Counsel

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.
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From: Roberts, Blake
To: Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Jennings, Molly
Subject: 278-T Questions
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017 10:20:52 PM

Heather and Deb,
 
Can we chat tomorrow about some 278-T questions that we need to resolve by Monday?  The basic
question is 

 

  Please let us know when you’re free to discuss.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 
Blake Roberts | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA
+1 202 663 6920 (t)
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

(b)(5), (6)



From: Roberts, Blake
To: David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Call Monday/Tuesday
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2017 10:21:48 PM

Dave, Heather and Deb,
 
I hope you all have had a great weekend.  If one of you has time, I have a couple of questions that I’d
like to talk through briefly tomorrow.  One is a relatively straightforward 278 question.  The other is
more open-ended and pertains to .  My schedule is
very flexible, so just let me know when could work for one of you.
 
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
To: "Roberts  Blake"
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Date: Friday, June 02, 2017 12:03:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

That works for us. We’ll give you a call then.

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Monica – Let’s do 3:30, if that still works for you. Thanks!

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Blake,
We’re available for a call today at 1:00, as well as at 3:30. Do either of those times work for you?
Thanks,
Monica
Monica Ashar
Assistant Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 482-9282
From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Monica,
Thanks very much for these comments. We will work to address them right away, and ensure they are reflected in Ivanka’s
278e. I suspect we may have questions about some of your comments after we look through them in depth – could we set up a
call for tomorrow to discuss them?
Thanks,
Blake

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Blake,
Below are my questions and comments on the current version of Mr. Kushner’s New Entrant 278 report (last updated in
Integrity on May 24):

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



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

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or
dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may
constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.

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
Date: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 6:26:49 PM

(b)(3), (4), (6)



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "Roberts, Blake"
Subject: RE: Meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:28:07 AM

Blake,
 
I’ll let Walt and the team know.
 
Thanks,
Deb
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 8:44 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Meeting
 
Deb,
 
We can meet with Walt and team Friday at 2 p.m.  I can send a calendar invite if that would be
helpful – whom should I include on it?
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Roberts, Blake 
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:11 PM
To: djbortot@oge.gov
Subject: Meeting
 
Deb – Following up on my earlier call, the times we could meet tomorrow are 9:30-11:30 and 5:30-
7:30.  Could anything within those ranges work on your end?
 
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
To: Heather A. Jones; Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: FW: Meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:28:42 AM

 
 

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



From: Heather A. Jones
To: "
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Walter M. Shaub; Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:53:46 PM

Rebecca-
  I’m sorry.  I misread the e-mail.  He can take the call at 4 pm on Tuesday.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
From: Heather A. Jones 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:39 PM
To: '
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Walter M. Shaub; Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: FW: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick
 
Rebecca-
  The Director is available at 4 pm on Monday for a call.  I have copied Deb Bortot and
Monica Ashar on this message in case you need to change the time.  They are also
working on the matter.  I will be out of the office all of next week.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
From: Walter M. Shaub 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Heather A. Jones
Subject: FW: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick
 
 
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

From: Barnes-Sarraille, Rebecca [mailto  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick
 
Dear Mr. Shaub,
 
Jamie would like to speak with you on Monday or Tuesday if possible, later in the day Eastern time as

.  We have a tentative time scheduled for Monday at 1:00 p.m., but we are hoping to

(b)(6) - Rebecca Barnes Sarraille email

(b)(6) - Rebecca Barnes Sarraille email

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



move this call to sometime between 2:00 and 5:00 p.m.  Heather from your office was kind enough
to give me a call previously, although I do not have her direct line. 
 
With kind regards,
Rebecca
 
Rebecca M Barnes-Sarraille | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA

 (t)
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
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: rescheduling meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:10:17 AM

Blake,
 
Walter asked me to reach out to you to reschedule last week’s meeting.  Are you available this
Wednesday  (6/28) in the afternoon or this Thursday (6/29)? 
 
Thanks,
Deb



From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Barnes-Sarraille, Rebecca"; Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick - Call Today
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 2:52:28 PM

Sure. Let’s do 10:00 a.m. Tell Jamie to say hi to 
 
Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

From: Barnes-Sarraille, Rebecca [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub; Heather A. Jones; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick - Call Today
 
Dear All, good afternoon.
 
I apologize, as I am not sure whom to forward this to.  Jamie is in  this week and indicated
that her dinner meeting will run long.  May we try and reschedule this call to tomorrow morning –
9:00 or 10:00 a.m. ET? 
 
Kind regards,
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
Subject: RE: rescheduling meeting
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:50:28 AM

Blake,
 
Let’s keep it at 2:00 tomorrow.
 
Thanks,
Deb
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: rescheduling meeting
 
Deb,
 
My colleague unfortunately can’t do 10 or 11 tomorrow.  We could do later that afternoon, or
anytime on July 5, or before 1 p.m. on July 6.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: rescheduling meeting
 
Blake,
 
Could we do 10:00 or 11:00 tomorrow instead of 2:00?
 
Thanks,
Deb
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: rescheduling meeting
 
Yes – thank you.  We will plan to come over then.  Thanks very much.
 



From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: rescheduling meeting
 
Does this Friday at 2:00 work?
 

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: RE: rescheduling meeting
 
Deb,
 
Thanks for following up.  Could Friday afternoon after 1:00 p.m. work?  My colleague Chris Babbitt,
whom I would like to have attend, is not available Wednesday or Thursday.  Please let me know if
that could work.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 8:10 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Subject: rescheduling meeting
 
Blake,
 
Walter asked me to reach out to you to reschedule last week’s meeting.  Are you available this
Wednesday  (6/28) in the afternoon or this Thursday (6/29)? 
 
Thanks,
Deb
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the



email.



From: Roberts, Blake
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Meeting today
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 9:46:33 AM

Will do – sorry to be doing this the Friday afternoon before a long weekend!
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 8:41 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: Meeting today
 
Blake,
 
Give me a call today when you get here at 202-482-9227 and I will meet you downstairs.
 
Thanks,
Deb

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-
wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.



From: Roberts, Blake
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Quick Call
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 1:27:26 PM

Walt – Due to our client and others being at , we have not yet had an opportunity to clarify
things with the reporter as we discussed yesterday.  We still plan to do that and my understanding
from Jamie is that there is no immediate deadline due to a story or interview.  I wanted to give you a
heads-up because I think the reporter is about to send you an email that purport to summarize our
discussions with her.  That summary is not accurate in several respects and reflects neither our past
conversations nor the one planned for the future.  I am writing because I did not want you to think it
was an accurate summary and react on that basis.
 
Please call me if you would like to discuss.
 
Thank you again,
Blake
 

From: Roberts, Blake 
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 7:36 PM
To: 'Walter M. Shaub' <wmshaub@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick Call
 
Walt – Can we have a quick call tonight to follow up on our earlier discussion?  I want to run the
email I plan to send by you to make sure it addresses your interests.  I can talk anytime.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Babbitt, Christopher <Christopher.Babbitt@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: Quick Call
 
We have an urgent need to talk. I’m calling now.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Babbitt, Christopher
Subject: Quick Call
 
Walt – Do you have time for a quick call?  I can be free whenever you are.
 
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
To: Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: RE: Quick Call
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:43:50 PM

Walt – Could you be available today for a follow up call on our prior conversation?  Should not take
too long.  Thanks – Blake
 

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



From: Roberts  Blake
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Cc: Heather A. Jones; Jennings  Molly
Subject: RE: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 6:17:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OGE Questions 2017-07-07 (163236787) (4).DOCX

Monica,
Thanks very much. I am attaching a Word document with the current status of our responses. As you will see, we have addressed nearly all of your
comments, except for the filer confirmations, which we have been holding to the end, once the form is totally set. I also want to confirm that we don’t
have . We will chase that down as soon as possible.
Should we set up a call for early next week, after you’ve had a chance to review these?
Thanks,
Blake

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Cc: Heather A. Jones 
Subject: RE: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Blake,
Thanks for your message earlier today. As a start, could you send me the answers to the questions below (to the extent that we haven’t already
discussed a particular question or to the extent a change has not been made in Integrity in response to the question)?
Thanks,
Monica
Monica Ashar
Assistant Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 482-9282

From: Monica M. G. Ashar 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 5 03 PM
To: 'Roberts, Blake'
Subject: Kushner 278 Report: Questions and Comments
Blake,
Below are my questions and comments on the current version of Mr. Kushner’s New Entrant 278 report (last updated in Integrity on May 24):

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (4), (6)

Attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



Monica Ashar
Assistant Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 482-9282

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control
under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the
email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: Jennings, Molly
Subject: RE: Additional Questions (Kushner New Entrant Report)
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 12:15:32 PM

Hi Molly,
 
I just wanted to check on the status of the changes to Mr. Kushner’s report. Is the report ready for
our review, or are there further edits that you’re expecting to make today? Also, do you have the
answers to the questions below, as well as to the “please confirm” questions?
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:57 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Cc: Heather A. Jones; Jennings, Molly
Subject: RE: Additional Questions (Kushner New Entrant Report)
 
Thanks Monica – we will address these.
 

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:37 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: Additional Questions (Kushner New Entrant Report)
 
Blake,
 
In addition to the questions that we discussed by phone this afternoon (as well as the items that
you’ve identified as “to be confirmed,” and the entries that you are updating), below are my
additional questions and other outstanding items at this time:

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
Cc: Heather A. Jones; "Jennings, Molly"
Subject: Questions on Kushner New Entrant Report (7/14/17)
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 6:01:14 PM

Blake,
 
Below are our questions from our review of the report this afternoon:

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
Subject: RE: Questions on Kushner New Entrant Report (7/14/17)
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:38:00 PM

Per our discussion, I’ve updated the list of confirmations below.
 

From: Roberts, Blake 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 11:14 AM
To: 'Monica M. G. Ashar' <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Cc: 'Heather A. Jones' <hajones@oge.gov>; Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: Questions on Kushner New Entrant Report (7/14/17)
 
Monica – I called Heather and she addressed the one question I had, and we have updated the form accordingly.  It should
now be ready for the final stages of your process.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

From: Roberts, Blake 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:19 AM
To: 'Monica M. G. Ashar' <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Cc: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: Questions on Kushner New Entrant Report (7/14/17)
 
Monica – Responses to your questions are below.  Also, the filer has confirmed the following things that were outstanding
from your prior requests.
 
There is one thing that we need to add to the form coming out the confirmation process, but we are not sure if it should got
in Part 2 or Part 6.  Could we jump on a call to quickly discuss?

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 6:01 PM
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
 
Below are our questions from our review of the report this afternoon:

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



Thanks,
Monica
 
Monica Ashar
Assistant Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 482-9282
 
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or
dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments,
may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this
email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: "Roberts, Blake"
Cc: Heather A. Jones
Subject: Footnote language
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:40:39 PM

 
 
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
Subject: RE: 
Date: Monday, July 17, 2017 2:53:12 PM

This asset was .  Working on
your other questions.
 

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: 
 

 
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

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (4), (6)



From: Monica M. G. Ashar
To: "Roberts, Blake"
Cc: "Jennings, Molly"; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:58:41 AM

Blake,
 
Below are my additional questions/comments at this time:
 

 
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
Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:23:05 PM

Okay – We will check the endnotes.  Could please call me as soon as you can re recusal counseling
and timeframe?  Thanks – Blake
 

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>; Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
 
Blake-
  It appears the . 
 
  Also we are waiting to hear back from Stefan regarding the recusal counseling.  We need
to talk this through with the agency before we can move it through the signature process. 
The reception for Walt starts at 3:30, so that is the timeline we are working on for Walt’s
signature.
 
Heather
 
From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Monica M. G. Ashar
Cc: Jennings, Molly; Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
 
Heather/Monica – Other than these  is there anything you need from us?
 

From: Roberts, Blake 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:16 PM
To: 'Monica M. G. Ashar' <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
 
Monica – Please see our responses below.  I also wanted to note that we will be adding some entries
for  that were 

  We are tracking down that information now and pushing to get it as
quickly as possible.
 
Thanks,
Blake
 

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6) (b)(3), (4), (6)



From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
 
Blake,
 
Below are my additional questions/comments at this time:
 

 
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
Subject: RE: Additional questions (7/19)
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 5:29:30 PM

Monica – Please see our responses below.  We do not anticipate making any further edits.
 

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: Additional questions (7/19)
 
Blake,
 
Below are the additional questions at this time. Apart from any changes based on the questions
below, do you anticipate making any further edits?
 

 
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
Subject: RE: Initial questions (Ivanka Trump report)
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:14:58 PM

Thank you – we’ll get right on these.

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Cc: Heather A. Jones 
Subject: Initial questions (Ivanka Trump report)
Blake,
Below is my first set of questions on Ms. Trump’s New Entrant 278. As I mentioned, I’m still working
through the report, but this should get you started. Additionally, I’ve sent the report back to Stefan
in Integrity – he’s the one you should reach out to in order to get the report. I expect to send you
additional questions by the end of the week.

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
Subject: RE: Additional questions (Ivanka Trump report)
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:08:00 PM

Monica and Heather,
We are still working on gathering the information you requested. Due to vacations and travel, it’s
taking a little longer than I would like, but I anticipate getting back to you on all of this next week.
Best,
Blake

From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 5:40 PM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Cc: Heather A. Jones 
Subject: Additional questions (Ivanka Trump report)
Blake,
Below are my additional questions on Ms. Trump’s 278. I also wanted to let you know that I’ll be out
of the office Monday through Wednesday of next week (returning on Thursday). Heather will be in
the office, though, during that time.

Thanks,
Monica
Monica Ashar
Assistant Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 482-9282

(b)(3), (4), (5), (6)



From: Monica M. G. Ashar 
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 5:06 PM
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
Subject: RE: question
Date: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:53:54 PM

My cell - 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: RE: question
I just realized that my message sounded unnecessarily mysterious. I’m happy to call if you’ll let me
know what’s the best number to call.
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
From: Gorelick, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Gorelick@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:03 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: question
You sure? Happy to talk. 

Call any time, Walt. It is always my pleasure to talk with you –
Jamie

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: RE: question
Jamie, I’m sorry for bothering you. It turns out that my question has been overtaken by events. I

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
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 12:39 PM

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: question
Walt –
I am around today and available to talk. What would be convenient for you?
Jamie

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: RE: question
Yikes! Of course. It can wait until Monday. 

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
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: Re: question

May I call you tomorrow?

Sent from my iPad

On May 20, 2017, at 11:45 AM, Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov> wrote:

Jamie,

If you have any time this weekend or next week, could you give me a call? I have a
question that shouldn’t take long to answer.
Walt
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under
applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
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
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:02:37 PM

Walt –
I know that we are scheduled to have a call, but I need a very quick conversation regarding the
certificate of divestiture process, if you have one minute.
Many thanks.
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

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.
For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.



From: Roberts, Blake
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: Need to talk
Date: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:29:36 AM

202-663-6920
From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Subject: Need to talk
Blake,
I need to talk to you. What number can I call?
Walt
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

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
To: Walter M. Shaub; Gorelick, Jamie
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:38:42 PM

Walt,
Thanks very much for sharing this. We appreciate it.
Thanks,
Blake

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 6:24 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie ; Roberts, Blake 
Subject: FW: Letter to Ranking Member Wyden
Jamie and Blake,
Here’s a copy of our response to the letter we received from Senator Wyden. You’ve seen the
previous letter we sent to Senators Carper and Warren. Our policy is to post these on our website in
the Congressional correspondence section, usually a day after it was sent to the Hill. I’m not sure
what happens when it goes out late in the afternoon. It might show up on the website tomorrow or
it might show up on Wednesday. Because the Carper and Warren letter was so comprehensive, this
one does not cover new ground. As a courtesy, I want to send this to you before it goes up on the
website in the unlikely event that there’s any coverage. Here’s a link to the letter from the Senator
to which we are responding: https://www.finance.senate.gov/ranking-members-news/wyden-urges-
review-of-ivanka-trumps-trade-relations-financial-conflicts-of-interest
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
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Reason  Fix typo in name of questioner.
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From: Roberts, Blake
To: Seth Jaffe
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Book Response
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 4:43:07 PM

Seth,
Thanks very much – I appreciate it.
Best,
Blake

From: Seth Jaffe [mailto:sjaffe@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Cc: David J. Apol 
Subject: RE: Book Response
Blake,
It was a pleasure speaking with you earlier today. As we discussed, the language you drafted for
Ivanka to use as a stock answer if she is asked about her book during unrelated media appearances
appears to be consistent with ethics rules.
Also, I am glad that we had an opportunity to further discuss guidance we previously provided on
the scope of the term “particular matter” and its application in several different situations. Your
email to us on Saturday, April 22, summarized that past guidance. I hope that our subsequent
guidance today on this subject was helpful.
Thanks,
Seth
Seth H. Jaffe
Chief, Ethics Law & Policy Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9303

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:25 PM
To: David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: Book Response
Dave and Seth,
Following up on our prior discussion about the book, here is the language we’ve drafted for Ivanka
to use a stock answer if she is asked about the book during unrelated media appearances. Does it
look acceptable to you?

· The book is a personal project and I’m very proud of it, but I am not going to discuss it now
because of government ethics rules.

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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.





From: Jennifer Matis
To: Matthew A. Marinec
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: FW: Additional Finance Letter - Ivanka Trump
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:30:14 PM
Attachments: Wyden Shaub Letter on Ivanka Trump.pdf

Another letter for Walt.

From: Nicholson, Ian (Finance) [mailto: ] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: Additional Finance Letter - Ivanka Trump
Hi Jen,
Attached is an additional letter written to Director Schaub, specifically focused on the business
interests/conflicts of interest of Ivanka Trump, given her new role in the White House.
Thanks a lot for passing along.
Ian
Ian Nicholson
Investigator
U.S. Senate Committee on Finance
219 Dirksen Senate Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
Main: (202) 224-4515
Direct: 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)







From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Berrios, Roberto (HSGAC)
Subject: FW: Letter to Senators Warren and Carper
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:12:18 PM
Attachments: Letter to Senators Warren and Carper.pdf

From: Director of OGE 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:06 PM
To: 
Subject: Letter to Senators Warren and Carper
Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
The original will follow by standard mail.
Thank You,
Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9286
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

(b)(6) - Brian Papp email





   
    

  

             
             

                 
   

              
             

              
               
               
                   
                 

              
          

                
            

               
                

                  
                 

               
               

     

                
             

             
           
             

                
                

              

           
                     

                   
                    

      
      
     
  
          
          
      
      
      
      
           



   
    

  

              
                

            

              
             

                  
             

              
                  

   

                 
                    

                
             

                
                

            
        

              
                

               
             

                   
               
                

              
             

          

             
               

      
                    

                  
      
      

  
       

      
           
     
                          

                 
      
       
          



   
    

  

            
               

               
              

                 
                    

              
        

              
              

               
                

               
          

                
                

     

  
  
      
      

 
    

 

                   

    
                         
       
                    

                



From: Roberts, Blake
To: David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: Particular Matter
Date: Saturday, April 22, 2017 3:44:06 PM

Dave and Seth,
Thanks so much for taking the time recently to discuss OGE’s views on what constitutes a “particular
matter.” I have reviewed the guidance you referenced and wanted to circle back to confirm my
understanding of the basic principles. Please let me know if I have any of this wrong:

· Under OGE regulations, the term “particular matter” includes “only matters that involve
deliberation, decision, or action that is focused upon the interests of specific persons, or a
discrete and identifiable class of persons.” 5 C.F.R. § 2640.103(a)(q).

· OGE believes that it can be hard to define what constitutes a particular matter and that careful
attention to the facts of a given circumstance is required.

· That said, OGE’s view is that U.S. foreign policy towards another country, in its entirety, would
not be considered a “particular matter” because it does not “focus[] on the interest of a
discrete and identifiable class of persons.” Instead, like Example 7 to 5 C.F.R. § 2640.103(a)
(1), it is “based on a consideration of the political, military, diplomatic and economic
interests of every sector of society and [is] too diffuse to be focused on the interests of
specific individuals or entities.” 5 C.F.R. § 2640.103(a)(1) (Ex. 7).

· OGE would also not consider a general trade agreement with a foreign country to be a
particular matter. See 5 C.F.R. § 2641.201(h)(2) (Ex. 8) (“trade agreement concerning tariffs
and other trade practices in regard to various industries” not a particular matter). In
contrast, an international agreement concerning the transfer of ownership of a particular
parcel of property or something similarly specific would be considered a particular matter
involving specific parties. See id. (Ex. 7).

· OGE would also not consider an omnibus legislative measure such as tax reform or health care
reform to be a particular matter, because such sweeping legislation is not focused on the
interests of specific persons, or of a discrete and identifiable class of persons. See 5 C.F.R. §
2640.103(a)(1) (Exs. 5, 8). However, a specific regulation implementing one aspect of such
legislation could well be considered a particular matter, if it focused on the interests of a
discrete and identifiable class of persons.

· For matters like a trade agreement or omnibus legislation, OGE does not consider discussion
focusing on one aspect of the broader matter to be a “particular matter.” For example,
negotiation over the tariffs to be applied to a particular agricultural commodity within the
framework of a broad trade agreement would not be considered a “particular matter.”
Similarly, within the context of a larger healthcare bill, discussion around a section or
amendment that affected only rural hospitals would not itself be considered a particular
matter.

· That said, due to appearance concerns and the policies underlying the ethics rules, OGE would
recommend that officials recuse from specific issues within a larger matter if they would be
required to recuse from the issue were it a free-standing matter—even if such recusal is not
required by 18 U.S.C. § 208.

Thank you again for your time and assistance.
Thank you,
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



Resolved Interaction

Interaction Number: 12312

Initiation Date* 2017-04-22

Title* Particular Matter

Question* Thanks so much for taking the time recently to discuss OGE’s views on what constitutes a “particular matter.” I have reviewed the 
guidance you referenced and wanted to circle back to confirm my understanding of the basic principles. Please let me know if I have 
any of this wrong:
1) Under OGE regulations, the term “particular matter” includes “only matters that involve deliberation, decision, or action that is 
focused upon the interests of specific persons, or a discrete and identifiable class of persons.” 5 C.F R. § 2640.103(a)(q).
2) OGE believes that it can be hard to define what constitutes a particular matter and that careful attention to the facts of a given 
circumstance is required.
3) That said, OGE’s view is that U.S. foreign policy towards another country, in its entirety, would not be considered a “particular 
matter” because it does not “focus[] on the interest of a discrete and identifiable class of persons.” Instead, like Example 7 to 5 C.F.R. 
§ 2640.103(a)(1), it is “based on a consideration of the political, military, diplomatic and economic interests of every sector of society 
and [is] too diffuse to be focused on the interests of specific individuals or entities.” 5 C.F.R. § 2640.103(a)(1) (Ex. 7).
4) OGE would also not consider a general trade agreement with a foreign country to be a particular matter. See 5 C.F.R. § 2641.201
(h)(2) (Ex. 8) (“trade agreement concerning tariffs and other trade practices in regard to various industries” not a particular matter). In 
contrast, an international agreement concerning the transfer of ownership of a particular parcel of property or something similarly 
specific would be considered a particular matter involving specific parties. See id. (Ex. 7).
5) OGE would also not consider an omnibus legislative measure such as tax reform or health care reform to be a particular matter, 
because such sweeping legislation is not focused on the interests of specific persons, or of a discrete and identifiable class of 
persons. See 5 C F.R. § 2640.103(a)(1) (Exs. 5, 8). However, a specific regulation implementing one aspect of such legislation could 
well be considered a particular matter, if it focused on the interests of a discrete and identifiable class of persons.
6) For matters like a trade agreement or omnibus legislation, OGE does not consider discussion focusing on one aspect of the 
broader matter to be a “particular matter.” For example, negotiation over the tariffs to be applied to a particular agricultural commodity 
within the framework of a broad trade agreement would not be considered a “particular matter.” Similarly, within the context of a larger 
healthcare bill, discussion around a section or amendment that affected only rural hospitals would not itself be considered a particular 
matter.
7) That said, due to appearance concerns and the policies underlying the ethics rules, OGE would recommend that officials recuse 
from specific issues within a larger matter if they would be required to recuse from the issue were it a free-standing matter—even if 
such recusal is not required by 18 U.S.C. § 208.
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From: Roberts, Blake
To: Walter M. Shaub; David J. Apol
Subject: Press Release re Book
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:51:46 PM

Walt and Dave,
Following on our discussion last week, I wanted to let you know that Ivanka posted the following
statement to her personal Facebook page regarding the book. I’ve highlighted a paragraph
addressing the government ethics issue.
Thanks,
Blake

Empowering women has been central to my mission throughout my career, and with my book, Women
Who Work, I hope to do just that. The book equips readers with the best advice, tips and skills I've learned
over the years from many incredible people, on subjects including identifying opportunities, leading teams,
starting companies, managing work and family, and building cultures where multidimensional women can
thrive—now and in the future.

Like many other professional women, I have juggled the demands that come with growing my family and
building my businesses, and I realize that I am more fortunate than most.

In order to extend the reach of those who will benefit from this book, I have established the Ivanka M.
Trump Charitable Fund to receive the unpaid portion of my advance and future royalties received from
Women Who Work and to make grants to charitable organizations that support the economic empowerment
for women and girls.

In the first wave of giving, the Fund will make grants of $100,000 each to the National Urban League and
Boys & Girls Clubs of America, two innovative, forward-thinking organizations that have made it a priority
to promote entrepreneurship and educational opportunities for women and girls in underserved
communities.

With my grant to the National Urban League, the organization will launch a new Women’s Initiative as part
of its signature Entrepreneurship Center Program, which currently operates at 13 locations across the
country. The Women’s Initiative will focus on giving women the mentorship and tools they need to start
and grow successful businesses and achieve economic self-sufficiency.

The grant to Boys & Girls Clubs of America will go toward the organization’s national Science,
Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) program for girls and underrepresented youth. Women make
up half of the total U.S. college-educated workforce, but less than one-third of the STEM workforce. Boys
& Girls Clubs' STEM program and STEM Centers for Innovation are helping produce a generation of
STEM-ready youth who are equipped to fill the jobs of the future, become our next generation of innovators
and solve our nation's most critical challenges.

In light of government ethics rules, I want to be clear that this book is a personal project. I wrote it at a
different time in my life, from the perspective of an executive and an entrepreneur, and the manuscript was
completed before the election last November. Out of an abundance of caution and to avoid the appearance
of using my official role to promote the book, I will not publicize the book through a promotional tour or
media appearances.

I am extremely proud of this book and grateful to the many people who lent their voices and shared their
stories in its pages. It is my sincere hope that Women Who Work serves as a powerful resource and that the
book proceeds further benefit women and girls through the great work of the National Urban League and
Boys & Girls Clubs of America.



###

The Ivanka M. Trump Charitable Fund (the “Fund”) is a donor advised fund that supports the economic
empowerment of women and girls. Ivanka Trump is the grant advisor to the Fund and sole member of IT
WWW Pub, LLC (the “LLC”), which receives royalties from the publication of Women Who Work. The
LLC will contribute a minimum $425,000 to the Fund, which is the unpaid portion of the advance, net of
expenses. In addition, the LLC will contribute all future royalties it receives that are in excess of the
advance to the Fund during the period from May 1, 2017 to May 1, 2022.
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
Subject: Disclaimers
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2017 1:32:07 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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FYI – Thank you for the guidance!
Instagram

Twitter

Facebook

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
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Book
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 2:40:29 PM

Let’s get on  at 2:45.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 2:33 PM
To: David J. Apol ; Roberts, Blake 
Subject: RE: Book
I can get on a call now.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 2:30 PM
To: 'Roberts, Blake' <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: RE: Book
Blake,
Walt, Seth and I are available to talk now. Blake, do you want to talk even if Stefan is not available, or
would you prefer to try to set up a later time?
Dave

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Stefan C. Passantino ( ; David J. Apol
Subject: Book
Can we do a call this afternoon to discuss? Dave, please feel free to loop in Seth. Ivanka wants to do
the right thing and has decided on an approach that you will be happy with. I want to ensure we are
in agreement on implementation. I am free 12:00-12:30 and after 2:00.
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
Subject: Particular Matters
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 11:36:13 AM

Dave,
Do you have time for a call sometime this today or tomorrow about how OGE defines particular
matters for purposes of 18 USC 208? Some folks outside of government have told us that their views
are in alignment with OGE’s, and I am not sure that is correct, based on our conversations during
transition. It’s an important issue, so I’d like to clarify where you all stand on it.
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



From: Savage, Susannah (Warren)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Berrios, Roberto (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter from Senators Warren and Carper
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:42:35 AM
Attachments: 2017.03.29 Letter to Shaub re Ivanka Trump role in WH.pdf

Hi Shelley,
Please see the attached letter from Senators Warren and Carper.
Best,
Susannah Savage
Special Assistant for Oversight and Investigations
Office of Senator Elizabeth Warren
(b)(6)



   
   

   

      
 

     
       

   

   

             
               

                 
              

 

               
               

             
      

               
                 

          
               

       

               
   

               
              

               

                    
     

                  
     

 
                    

   

  



               
               

             
                

              
  

             
              

               
              

          

            
              

             
               

  

                 
            

            
         

              
            

             
              

 

             
     

             
  

             
          

       

     

                 
        

       





From: Roberts, Blake
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: question
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 8:48:09 PM

Walt,
This is very well done. Thank you. Sorry again for the delay in our response.
Thanks,
Blake

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 7:33 PM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Subject: RE: question
Thanks, Blake. We were under a time crunch so we sent the letter. Here’s a link to the Congressional correspondence section of our website (it’s the 4/25/17 letter):
https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Congressional%20Correspondence?OpenView. Also, here’s a link to the original letter from Senators Warren and Carper:
http://ct symplicity.com/t/wrn/d6f2ada5088c891b6dc891bbc00ff7ad/4066850105/realurl=http:/www.warren.senate.gov/files/documents/2017 03 29 Ivanka Letter.pdf
I think she and Jamie are characterized in a favorable light in this letter. But if I’ve gotten anything wrong or if you disagree with my characterizations, you would be free,
of course, to send a letter to Senators Warren and Carper either clarifying the facts or objecting to my characterizations. You’ll find the reference to the book deal in
footnote 38.
Walt
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter shaub@oge gov
From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake Roberts@wilmerhale com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 6:32 PM
To: Walter M  Shaub
Subject: RE: question
Walt,
I just sent Dave and Seth the rehearsed response that we’ve drafted for Ivanka. In doing so, I realized that I never got back to you on your question about the response to
Senators Warren and Carper. This may be moot now, but if not, I would not have any objections to your including the sentence you drafted in your response.
On the employee issue, the only thing I would note is that everyone seems to have assumed that she would have functioned as a de facto WH staffer rather than have a
strictly limited role, where in reality I think the latter was envisioned. Regardless, I agree with your assessment that everyone is on the same page and agrees that this is
the best approach going forward.
When you send the letter, would you mind sharing a copy?
Thanks,
Blake

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 5:39 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: question
Yes, that captures our discussion. Again, the purpose of the rehearsed response is so that she can stay well within the bounds of the misuse of position rule in any
circumstance. I think it will serve her well because she won’t risk fumbling for words and potentially crossing a line she should not cross in the bright lights of an interview
or other situation.
The reason I asked about the statement regarding the book deal is that we still owe Senators Warren and Carper a response to their March 29 letter asking whether she
should be considered an employee. OGE’s response will highlight that this issue has been overtaken by events now that she has a formal appointment. It notes that OGE

shared a view shortly before the 29th that she appeared to meet the standard of an employee. It notes too that she, with the assistance of her representatives, and the
White House seem to have agreed that the best approach would be to formalize the arrangement through an official appointment. It notes that everyone is on the same
page. It responds to questions about the ethics rules and disclosure requirements by noting that she will be complying with them in this role.
We are thinking of adding that sentence at the end as a way of showing that she took the step of consulting on the book deal as a way of ensuring compliance with the
rule. However, I’m happy to leave it out if you think it is not useful.

Walt
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge gov
From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake Roberts@wilmerhale com] 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 3 08 PM
To: Walter M  Shaub
Subject: RE: question
Walt,
Thank you for checking – have you received inquiries?
Relatedly, I owe you an email thanking you, Dave, and Seth for your time and advice last Friday. As I mentioned, my client wants to handle this issue the right way, and
your guidance was very helpful. As we discussed:

· You recommended that our client have a simple, rehearsed answer that she can use when asked about her book during official appearances. The answer should
make clear that she is not going to discuss the book in her official role. We will loop back to Dave and Seth if we have any questions on specific language.

· You were comfortable with our client issuing a press release on personal letterhead (or that of her publisher) announcing the charities who would receive the profits



from book sales and explaining that she would not make media appearances promoting the book. You did not have concerns with that press release describing
the book positively, as long as it stayed far away from suggesting that the government endorse the book or that it was interesting because of its author’s current
position.

· You did not have any concerns with our client using her personal social media channels to promote the book, so long as it was in compliance with OGE’s 2015
advisory on social media. You specifically suggested adding a disclaimer to the account making clear that it was a personal account and that the views expressed
there are not those of the federal government. As an extra precaution, you suggested not posting on those channels during ordinary business hours.

· Finally, you indicated that you would have no objection to our client sending copies of her book with personal notes to friends, journalists, and other contacts, so
long as she used personal stationary and did not invoke her government role in the note.

If I have any of that wrong, please let me know. Please pass my thanks on to Dave and Seth. I hope all is well otherwise.
Thank you,
Blake

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake Roberts@wilmerhale com>
Subject: question
Blake,
Would you consider it useful for OGE to make the following statement publicly? “OGE recently provided verbal advice to Ms. Trump through her representatives on ways
to comply with the Standards of Conduct in connection with a deal for a book that was written before she entered government.”
Walt
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge gov

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

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
Subject: Re: ?
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 10:22:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks, Blake. I'm relieved to learn that she had no involvement.

Walt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Roberts, Blake
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 10:11 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: ?

Walt,
Thank you for bringing this to my attention. I do not know how VOA operates, but it appears that
someone there re-published an Associated Press article about the book and then tweeted it out.
From a quick look at the VOA website, it appears to publish a broad range of stories, including ones
critical of the Trump Administration. My guess is that an editor there did not consider whether re-
publishing the AP story on the book might be criticized as an improper government endorsement of
the book.
I have checked with Ivanka and she had no knowledge of this.
Thanks,
Blake

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 5:18 PM
To: Roberts, Blake 
Subject: ?



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
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Rachel K. Dowell

From: Gorelick, Jamie <Jamie.Gorelick@wilmerhale.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: quick call?

Do you have a minute for a quick call? I am in  My cell is   
 
j 
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